
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
December 4, 2018–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the November 8, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2018-11
Applicant: Gilbert Nelson, Owner
Address: Dogwood Place
Property Size: 9.1 (+/-) acres
From: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)
To: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)

 

B.   Case #: Z-2018-19
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Albert Burner Trustee
Address: University Parkway
Property Size: 0.20 (+/-) acres
From: HDR, High Density Residential district (18 du./acre)



To: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)
 

8. Adjournment.  
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 12/04/2018  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting Resume'
Minutes of the November 8, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Draft November 8, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING

 November 8, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:38 A.M. – 10:17 A.M.)
(10:24 A.M. - 12:20 P.M.)
(12:24 P.M. - 12:47 P.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Timothy Pyle   
  Patty Hightower   
  Eric Fears   
  William Clay   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Jay Ingwell
  Wayne Briske, Chairman
  Alan Gray
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Meredith Crawford, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the reading of
the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.     RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the October 1, 2018, Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to approve the Rezoning Planning Board meeting minutes
from October 1, 2018. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
 



  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to accept the Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet for
November 8, 2018. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: Z-2018-14
Applicant: Catalina Filip, Agent for Fil's

Group, LLC., Owner
Address: 8925 Gulf Beach Highway
Property
Size:

2.79 +/- acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial
and Light Industrial district
(25 du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC, waive locational criteria,
and find Criteria B and C compatible with surrounding uses. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

B.     Case #: Z-2018-15
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,

Agent for Gulf Beach Self
Storage, Inc. Owner

Address: 8939 Gulf Beach Highway
Property
Size:

4.29 (+/-) acres

From: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial
and Light Industrial district (25
du/acre) and MDR, Medium
Density Residential district
(10 du/acre)

  



To: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial
and Light Industrial district,
prohibiting the subsequent
establishment of any
microbreweries,
microdistilleries,
microwineries, bars,
nightclubs, or adult
entertainment uses (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by William Clay 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC, based on the Mr. Page's
rebuttal on Criteria B. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

C.     Case #: Z-2018-16
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,

Agent for James Campbell,
Owner

Address: 1250 Fairchild Street
Property
Size:

4 (+/-) acres

From: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial
and Light Industrial district
(25 du/acre)

To: HDR, High Density
Residential district (18
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by William Clay 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

D.     Case #: Z-2018-17   



Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,
agent for RNL Investment
Group, LLC, Owner

Address: 8891 Burning Tree Rd
Property
Size:

3.52 (+/-) acres and 7.56
(+/-) acres
Northern Portion:

From: Rec, Recreation district (du
density limited to vested
development)

To: MDR, Mediuim Density
residential (10 du/acre)
Southern Portion:

From: Rec, Recreation district (du
density limited to vested
development)

To: Com, Commercial district (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC, finding Criteria B and C
compatible based on Mr. Page's rebuttal. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

E.     Case #: Z-2018-18
Applicant: Kshitij Patel, Agent for

Michael and Tammy Matcke,
Owners

Address: 5950 West Nine Mile Road
Property
Size:

0.97 (+/-) acres

From: LDR, Low Density
Residential district (four
du/acre)

To: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 



  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Applicant requested to change rezoning request to LDMU.

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC, of the applicant's
amended request to LDMU. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

F.     That the Planning Board review and make recommendation to the Board of County
Commisioners (BCC) on the following Vested Rights case:
Case No.: VRD-2018-01
Project
Address:

3411 John Street

Property
Reference
No.:

16-2S-30-1001-330-004

Zoning
District:

HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre)

FLU
Category:

MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban

Vested
Rights for:

Allow a MH in HDMU
zoning

Applicant: Tanaya Rosa, Agent for
Keith L. Davis, Owner

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to accept into evidence the redacted medical paperwork
provided by the applicant.

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to recommend approval of the Vested Rights case to the
BCC, based on the evidence presented. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Wayne Briske (ABSENT) 
  Alan Gray (ABSENT) 

 

8.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 12/04/2018  
CASE : Z-2018-11
APPLICANT: Gilbert Nelson, Owner 

ADDRESS: Dogwood Place 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 34-2S-30-0040-010-003
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban  
DISTRICT: 3  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Brownsville 

BCC MEETING DATE: 01/10/2019 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)

TO: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed
in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

Comprehensive Plan (CPP) FLU 1.1.1 Development Consistency. New development and
redevelopment in unincorporated Escambia County shall be consistent with the
Escambia County Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Map (FLUM). 
CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S) Future
Land Use (FLU) category is intended for a mix of residential and nonresidential uses



while promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and suburban
land uses. Range of allowable uses include: Residential, Retail and Services,
Professional Office, Recreational Facilities, Public and Civic. The maximum residential
density is twenty five dwelling units per acre.
FLU 1.1.9 Buffering. In the LDC, Escambia County shall ensure the compatibility of
adjacent land uses by requiring buffers designed to protect lower intensity uses from
more intensive uses, such as residential from commercial. Buffers shall also be used to
protect agricultural activities from the disruptive impacts of nonagricultural land uses and
protect nonagricultural uses from normal agricultural activities. 

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to Com is consistent with the intent and purpose of Future
Land Use category MU-S as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The Comprehensive Plan allows
for a mix of residential and commercial uses to include recreational facilities.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

LDC Sect. 3-2.9 HDMU
Purpose. The High Density Mixed-use (HDMU) district establishes appropriate areas and
land use regulations for a complimentary mix of high density residential uses and
compatible non-residential uses within urban areas. The primary intent of the district is to
provide for a mix of neighborhood retail sales, services and professional offices with
greater dwelling unit density and intensity than the Low Density Mixed-use district.
Additionally, the HDMU district is intended to rely on urban street connectivity and
encourage vertical mixes of commercial and residential uses within the same building to
accommodate a physical pattern of development characteristic of village main streets
and older neighborhood commercial areas. Residential uses within the district include all
forms of single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings.
LDC Sect. 3-2.10 Com
Purpose. The Commercial (Com) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for general commercial activities, especially the retailing of commodities and
services. The primary intent of the district is to allow more diverse and intense
commercial uses than the neighborhood commercial allowed within the mixed-use
districts. To maintain compatibility with surrounding uses, all commercial operations
within the Commercial district are limited to the confines of buildings and not allowed to
produce undesirable effects on surrounding property. To retain adequate area for
commercial activities, new and expanded residential development within the district is
limited, consistent with the Commercial (C) future land use category. 
Sec. 3-3.4     Brownsville Overlay (Brn-OL).
Purpose.  The Brownsville Overlay (Brn-OL) district establishes supplemental land use
regulations to support the objectives of the adopted Brownsville area community
redevelopment plan.  The intent of the additional land use controls is to enhance the
character of an area undergoing revitalization, support existing commercial corridors,
and protect the unique and historic character of the Brownsville community.
LDC 3-2.10 Location criteria.  All new non-residential uses proposed within the



Commercial district that are not part of a planned unit development or not identified as
exempt by the district shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location
criteria:
(1) Proximity to intersection.  Along an arterial or collector street and within one-quarter
mile of its intersection with an arterial street.
(2) Proximity to traffic generator.  Along an arterial or collector street and within a
one-quarter mile radius of an individual traffic generator of more than 600 daily trips,
such as an apartment complex, military base, college campus, hospital, shopping mall or
similar generator.
(3) Infill development.  Along an arterial or collector street, in an area where already
established non-residential uses are otherwise consistent with the Commercial district,
and where the new use would constitute infill development of similar intensity as the
conforming development on surrounding parcels.  Additionally, the location would
promote compact development and not contribute to or promote strip commercial
development.
(4) Site design.  Along an arterial or collector street, no more than one-half mile from its
intersection with an arterial or collector street, not abutting a single-family residential
zoning district (RR, LDR or MDR), and all of the following site design conditions:
a. Any Intrusion into a recorded subdivision is limited to a corner lot.
b. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent made
feasible by lot area, shape, ownership patterns, and site and street characteristics.
c. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more
intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from the residential uses.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The Commercial zoning designation allows for more intense
commercial uses than the current HDMU, neighborhood commercial. The parcel is within
the Brownsville redevelopment area which strives to enhance the character of the area
and supporting existing commercial corridors. Although the parcel is within 1/4 mile of an
intersection with an arterial street, the parcel fronts a local road and not an arterial or
collector as mandated by the criteria. The parcel can not be accessed from Mobile
Highway or New Warrington Rd due to the connecting ramp from Mobile Highway to New
Warrington Rd., which will be evaluated by Traffic and Transportation, Access
management.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS



FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500' radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts HDMU
and Com. It is recognized that there are commercial zoning categories across Dogwood
and Mobile Highway although both are not within line of sight as well as being separated
by a divided roadway.  The proposed parcel is adjacent to an existing apartment
complex, therefore it would allow for intense commercial uses with the potential to create
adverse impacts on the existing residential development.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning
Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a condition of spot zoning as
defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character
between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or
sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating characteristics or conditions
demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of interests between the isolated
district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development.

FINDINGS
The request to rezone to Commercial is spot zoning due to the adjacent parcels currently
zoned HDMU, with commercial zoning across Dogwood to the south. There are
commercial properties to the south, west and across New Warrington Road is an HC/LI
zoned parcel. 

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS
The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have not changed in uses or intensities. The  parcel is not along an arterial or
collector street, in an area where already established non-residential uses are otherwise
consistent with the Commercial district, and where the new use would constitute infill
development of similar intensity as the conforming development on surrounding parcels.



Attachments
Working Case File



Z-2018-11 



MA
T T

HE
W

LN

W AVERY ST

S MADISON DR
BR

UC
E 

ST

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

NEW WARRINGTON

SPUR

VASSAR DR

RUBYAVE
W FAIR FIELD D R

LILL IAN HWY

LY
NC

H
STMARTHA AVE

N
50

T H
A VE

CHEROKEE
TRL

BO
RD

ER
 S

T

W LEE ST

GAR FIEL D DR

EM
ER

AL
D

AV
E

DOGW
OOD

PL

UTAH CT

G A
RY

AV
E

W LLOYD ST

N
48

T H
AV

E

N
OL

D
CO

RR
Y

FI
EL

D
RD

N 
50

TH
 A

VE

GA IL DR

LIMEST

L IME
ST

HAVEN
CT

GR
AN

DV
I E

W
ST

W GONZAL EZ ST

IDAHO CT

N
46

T H
A V

E

BA
LL

AR
D

ST

W DESOTO ST

LA
RR

Y
AV

EPEN HAVEN DR

OLD

FAIR FIELD D R

WABASH AVE

M OBILEH WY

NEW
YORK DR

CI
TR

US
 S

T

GL
EN

W
O O

D
A V

E

N
49

T H
A V

E

ANTHONYST

EM ORY DR

VANDERBILT
RD

MISS
ISSIPP I

CIR W SCOT T ST

EDISON DR

GA
RY

CI
R

CAREY
AVE

GEOR GIA DR

N
46

TH
AV

E

JAMES ST

MIGNON
CT

SI
MO

N 
CT

BA
NC

RO
FT

DR

W CERVANTES ST

W BLOUNT ST

W BOBE ST

W MORENO ST

ALETHIASTYORKSHIRE
AVE

KINNEAR
AVE

OA
KW

O O
D

AV
E

N 
Z 

STPE NNSYLVANIA

DR

TALLAD
EGA

TR
L

T O P AZ

A V E

HO
LL

YW

OO D
AV

E

N O TT
IN

GH A M
WA

Y
NEW

M
E X ICO DR

STATE ST

N
48

TH
A V

E

N
47

T H
A V

E

L IL LIAN HWY

NOR W O OD DR

FI
RE

MA
N 

DR

MARTHA
AVE

W
FA

IRF IELD DR

EL SA AVE

MOBILE

HWY
W BRAINERD ST

N
NE

W
W

AR
RI

NG
TO

N
R D

WYOMING ST
TENNES S EE DR

W M ALLORY ST

HA

LE

ST

JOHN
ST

BONIFAY PL

DO
M I

NG
UE

Z
S T

NE
VADA

CIR

IVY LN

LUKE ST

W HERNANDEZST

NEW
WARRINGTON SPUR

W YONGE ST

W M AXWELL  ST
W J ORDAN ST

W BOBE
ST

W GADSDEN ST

W FAIRFIEL D
DR

TO
MA

HA
W

K
TR

L

TULIP  DR

LILL IAN
HW Y

DOGWOOD DR

ST
ET

SON

RD

TONAWANDA DR

MOB IL EH WY

ALICE S T

STATE ST
W THE R E S AS T

EMORY DR

BE
RT

R A

M ST

AQ UAMARIN E

AV
E

WEBB LN

MARTHAAVE

SEMINOLE
TRL

PERDIDO ST

MOHAW K TRL

SIOUX TRL

OP
AL

AV
E

BE S MA DR

STRE
G I S DR

NE
W

W
AR

RI
NG

TO
N

SP
UR

RANDOL PH D R

GARY
CIRWE STOVERAVE

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2018-11
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Com

HC/LI HC/LI

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

Com
Com HC/LI

Com

MDR

Com

Com
WESTO V ER

AVE

MOBILE

HWY

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

BO
RD

ER
ST

B RAV EHEARTCIR

LIME ST

LIME ST

BONIFAY P

L

PEN
HAVEN D R

VIADUCTLN

W HE RNA N D EZ ST

VALIANT
AVE

PA UL S T

GL
EN

W
OO

D 
AV

E

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

NO R W OOD DR

CLOVERLAND
CT

LI
ME

 S
T

MOBILE HWY

MOBILE HWY

W FAIRFIE LD DR

BONIFAY PL

DOGWOOD DR

NEW WARRINGTONSPUR

NEW
W

ARRINGTON

SPU R

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2018-11
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NEW WARRINGTO
N SPUR

WEBB LN

DOGWOOD PL



C

C C
C

MU-S
C

C

MU-S

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
WESTO V ER

AVE

MOBILE

HWY

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

BO
RD

ER
ST

B RAV EHEARTCIR

LIME ST

LIME ST

BONIFAY P

L

PEN
HAVEN D R

VIADUCTLN

W HE RNA N D EZ ST

VALIANT
AVE

PA UL S T

GL
EN

W
OO

D 
AV

E

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

NO R W OOD DR

CLOVERLAND
CT

LI
ME

 S
T

MOBILE HWY

MOBILE HWY

W FAIRFIE LD DR

BONIFAY PL

DOGWOOD DR

NEW WARRINGTONSPUR

NEW
W

ARRINGTON

SPU R

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2018-11
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NEW WARRINGTO
N SPUR

WEBB LN

DOGWOOD PL



WESTO V ER

AVE

MOBILE

HWY

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

BO
RD

ER
ST

BRAVEHEARTCIR

LIME ST

LIME ST

BONIFAY P

L

PEN
HAVEN D R

VIADUCTLN

W HERNAND EZ ST

VALIANT
AVE

PAUL ST

GL
EN

W
OO

D 
AV

E

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

NOR W OOD DR

CLOVERLAND
CT

LI
ME

 S
T

MOBILE HWY

MOBILE HWY

W FAIRFIELD DR

BONIFAY PL

DOGWOOD DR

NE
W WARRINGTONSPUR

NEW
W

ARRINGTON

SPUR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2018-11
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NEW WARRINGTO
N SPUR

WEBB LN

DOGWOOD PL

MOTEL

MOTEL

APARTMENTS

COMMERCIAL

VAC

LOWES

MH

SF
SF

SF

SF

VAC

VACVAC



BONIFAY PL

DO GWOO D PL

BO
RD

ER
 S

T

MOBILE
HWY

NEW W
ARRINGTON SPUR

DOGWOO D

PL

MOBILE HWY

LIME ST

PA UL ST

LI
ME

 S
T

M OBILEH WY

NEW W
ARRINGTON SPUR

DOGWOOD DR

WEBB LN

NE
W

WARR IN
GTO

N

SPUR

NEW WARRINGTONSPUR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

Z-2018-11
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



BROWNSVILLE

BROWNSVILLE

BROWNSVILLE

ENGLEWOOD

BROWNSVILLE

WESTO V ER

AVE

MOBILE

HWY

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

NEW

WARRINGTON

SPUR

BO
RD

ER
ST

B RAV EHEARTCIR

LIME ST

LIME ST

BONIFAY P

L

PEN
HAVEN D R

VIADUCTLN

W HE RNA N D EZ ST

VALIANT
AVE

PA UL S T

GL
EN

W
OO

D 
AV

E

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

NO R W OOD DR

CLOVERLAND
CT

LI
ME

 S
T

MOBILE HWY

MOBILE HWY

W FAIRFIE LD DR

BONIFAY PL

DOGWOOD DR

NEW WARRINGTONSPUR

NEW
W

ARRINGTON

SPU R

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

Z-2018-11
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NEW WARRINGTO
N SPUR

WEBB LN

DOGWOOD PL



Public Hearing Sign at 
ramp



Looking east along spur



Public Hearing Sign on 
Dogwood



Looking west along Dogwood; 
parcel on right



Looking west along Dogwood 
   





At Dogwood intersection



Looking west along Dogwood;
Drive to apartments on left



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http7/mvescambia.com/business/ds

Rezoning Application ajtfiifl ,
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: ?'«M?'// Accepted by: (jttjj^fo Meeting: yHf^lt

A. Property Owner/Applicant: gtlWA JT &CUCJ ^V\^ U*^£flqdgj£._)
Mailing Address: (o Olip p-Qre^t" dnT^Q-fl APcitl 33gQ!?~~
Business Phone: (\\)V Cell: ftSO'SSH- !z3l O
Email: ^ \V>^>fV g^WAs^ @JVVV . A^T

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): t V V*"«

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information: ^J> O0a\0 o O A^^V) tf~ .

A. Existing Street Address: A^y\e_^ CL4-&'\ e\v\e L~f\^M^P£>>) YA

Qju&ft- o"r- Oo^Vp-g&O
B. Total acreage of the subject property: \ i \

C. Existing Zoning: Vv^^V^
Proposed Zoning^_CWVtvnefC-i<^; explain why necessary and/or appropriate

\^ka.CL^a^u^L0 «, ~l— U)cwA" Vq CO-^ ^VkD^VUU^
tWs^,

FLU Category: fYvNA"^

-2-

1. Contact Information:

























 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
August 6, 2018 
 
Horace Jones, Director 
Escambia County Planning & Zoning Division 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 
 
SUBJECT: REZONING REQUEST FOR THE FOLLOWING: 
 PARCEL# 34-2S-30-0040-010-003 FROM HDMU TO COMM 
 ADDRESS: DOGWOOD DRIVE 
 
Horace, 
 
I have reviewed the Rezoning Request package for the abovementioned location and my comments are 
below: 
 
Sec. 3-3.4 (Brownsville Overlay)  

(e) Site and building requirements.  
The following site and building requirements apply only to non-residential uses within the 
Brn-OL district:  
(1) Structure height.. No structure height shall exceed 45 feet above highest adjacent 
grade. Any lower height required by use or underlying zoning district shall govern. 
(2) Materials and detailing. New structures, additions, and renovations shall use materials 
and detailing that maintain the distinct character and harmony of the redevelopment 
district. Vinyl or metal siding is prohibited on the primary facades of buildings adjacent to 
public rights-of-way. Accessory structures shall use the same or similar materials, color, 
and style of the primary structure’s façade if visible from a public way.  
(3) Setbacks. New construction along Mobile Highway or Cervantes Street shall be set 
back a distance similar to that of adjacent buildings unless customer parking is provided 
adjacent to the street in support of CPTED principles. Exceptions may be granted if the 
setback is pedestrian oriented and contributes to the quality and character of the streetscape.  
(4) Facades. a. Front facades. Front building facades more than 80 feet in width shall be 
divided into increments by changes in materials, bay windows, wall offsets, or similar 
methods. b. Rear façade. A minimum of 15 feet of a building’s rear façade facing a public 
right of way, parking area, or open space shall consist of transparent materials, not 
including reflective glass.  
(5) Natural features. Natural features shall be protected and integrated into site design 
and development where possible.  

221 Palafox Place • Pensacola, Florida 32502 

Tonya Gant, Director 
Neighborhood & Human Services Department 

Clara Long, Division Manager 
Community Redevelopment Agency 

850.595.4988 • www.myescambia.com 



(6) Signs. Site signage is limited to one freestanding monument sign per development 
parcel, scaled primarily for pedestrians, and not to exceed 100 square feet in area and 12 
feet in height, except for multi-tenant development where the sign may be up to 300 square 
feet. Sign colors, materials, and lighting shall avoid adverse visual impacts on surrounding 
properties. Wall signs shall not obstruct design details, windows, or cornices of the
buildings to which they are attached. For individual tenants in a multi-tenant development, 
wall signs shall not exceed 20 square feet per sign.  
(7) Lighting. Lighting should serve to illuminate facades, entrances, and signage to provide 
an adequate level of personal safety while enhancing the aesthetic Supp 1 LDC 3:71 appeal 
of the buildings. Building and signage lighting must be indirect, with the light source 
hidden from direct pedestrian and motorist view.  
(8) Parking. Off-street parking shall be located in the rear. If the lot orientation cannot 
accommodate adequate rear parking, parking may be located on the side. 

 
 The purpose of the Brownsville Overlay district establishes supplemental land use regulations to 
support the objectives of the adopted Brownsville area community redevelopment plan.  The intent 
of the additional land use controls is to enhance the character of an area undergoing revitalization 
and support a mix of commercial, industrial, and residential uses within the Brownsville area. 

 

Both the Brownsville Overlay and the Brownsville Area Community Redevelopment Plan does not address 
rezoning nor RV Parks. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 850-595-3596. 

Sincerely, 

Clara Long, CRA Division Manager 
 

 



3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Andrew Holmer, Manager 
   Development Services Department 
 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner  
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
   
THRU: David Forte, Manager 

Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: August 27, 2018 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-11 
 

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-11, Dogwood Place (34-
25-30-0040-010-003), agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for 
December 4, 2018. Please see the below comments. 
 Dogwood Place is a narrow two-lane road that provides access to a large 
apartment complex. Pavement width is approximately 15 feet with a ROW of 33 
feet.  The property is in the southeast quadrant of the Mobile Highway 
interchange with New Warrington Spur although the property only has indirect 
access to Mobile Highway.  This indirect access accomplished via a 90 degree 
turn onto another local Road, Webb Lane. 

There are no ongoing or programmed projects for Dogwood Place or Webb 
Lane on the County’s Capital Improvements Program or FDOT’s Work Program. 

Dogwood Place and Webb lane are classified as local streets and assumed 
to be functioning within their allowable capacity for traffic volumes. There is no 
available daily traffic volume data for Dogwood Place or Webb Lane.   

TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the 
comments above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the 
Development Review process. 
 
 
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 

Joy Jones, P.E., Public Works Department Director 
 Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director 
 Allyson Cain, Development Services Department 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. B.           
Meeting Date: 12/04/2018  
CASE : Z-2018-19
APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Albert Burner, Trustee 

ADDRESS: University Parkway 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 14-1S-30-3301-001-002
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
DISTRICT: 4  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

BCC MEETING DATE: 01/10/2019 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: HDR, High Density Residential district (18 du/acre)

TO: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre) 

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed
in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. General descriptions, range of allowable uses,
and residential densities and non-residential intensities for all future land use categories
in Escambia County are outlined below.
FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the efficient
use of existing public roads, utilities, and service infrastructure, the County will



encourage the redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development
densities and intensities located in the MU-S, MU-U, Commercial, and Industrial Future
Land Use categories (with the exception
of residential development).

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to HDMU is consistent with the intent and purpose of Future
Land Use category MU-U as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The MU-U FLU is intended for an
intense mix of residential and non-residential uses while promoting compatible infill
development and the separation of urban and suburban land uses within the category as
a whole. The listed Range of Allowable Uses includes residential, retail and services,
professional office, light industrial, recreational facilities, public, civic and limited
agriculture. The amendment is also consistent with the intent of FLU 1.5.1, by making
use of the existing public roads and the availability of utilities and service infrastructure.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

Sec. 3-2.8 High Density Residential district (HDR).
(a) Purpose. The High Density Residential (HDR) district establishes appropriate areas
and land use regulations for residential uses at high densities within urban areas. The
primary intent of the district is to provide for residential neighborhood development in an
efficient urban pattern of well-connected streets and at greater dwelling unit density and
diversity than the Medium Density Residential district. Residential uses within the HDR
district include most forms of single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings.
Non-residential uses within the district are limited to those that are compatible with urban
residential neighborhoods.

Sec. 3-2.9 High Density Mixed-use district (HDMU).
(a) Purpose. The High Density Mixed-use (HDMU) district establishes appropriate areas
and land use regulations for a complimentary mix of high density residential uses and
compatible non-residential uses within urban areas. The primary intent of the district is to
provide for a mix of neighborhood retail sales, services and professional offices with
greater dwelling unit density and diversity than the Low Density Mixed-use
district. Additionally, the HDMU district is intended to rely on urban street connectivity
and encourage vertical mixes of commercial and residential uses within the same
building to accommodate a 
physical pattern of development characteristic of village main streets and older
neighborhood commercial areas. Residential uses within the district include all forms of
single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the HDMU district are limited to the following:
    (1) Residential. The following residential uses are allowed throughout the district, but
if within a Commercial (C) future land use       category they are permitted only if part of a
predominantly commercial development.
      a. Group living, excluding dormitories, fraternity and sorority houses, and residential
facilities providing substance abuse     



facilities providing substance abuse     
      treatment, post-incarceration reentry, or similar services.
      b. Manufactured (mobile) homes, including manufactured home subdivisions, but
excluding new or expanded manufactured          home parks.
      c. Single-family dwellings (other than manufactured homes), detached or attached,
including townhouses and zero lot line              subdivisions.
      d. Two-family and multi-family dwellings. See also conditional uses in this district.
  (2) Retail sales. Small-scale (gross floor area 6000 sq.ft. or less per lot) retail
sales, including Low-THC marijuana dispensing        facilities,  sales of beer and wine,
but excluding sales of liquor, automotive fuels, or motor vehicles, and excluding
permanent          outdoor storage, display, or sales. See also conditional uses in this
district.
  (3) Retail services. The following small-scale (gross floor area 6000 sq.ft. or less per
lot) retail services, excluding outdoor work      or permanent outdoor storage:
      a. Bed and breakfast inns.
      b. Boarding and rooming houses.
      c. Child care facilities.
      d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers,
dry cleaners, and tattoo parlors.
      e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants, engineers,
architects, dentists, physicians, and              attorneys.
      f. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery,
watch and jewelry repair, small engine and          motor services, but excluding major
motor vehicle or boat service or repair.
      g. Restaurants, and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, but excluding drive-in or drive-              through service and brewpubs with
distribution of alcoholic beverages for off-site sales.
See also conditional uses in this district.
  (4) Public and civic.
      a. Preschools and kindergartens.
      b. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
      c. Foster care facilities.
      d. Places of worship.
      e. Public utility structures, excluding telecommunications towers.
See also conditional uses in this district.
  (5) Recreation and entertainment.
     a. Marinas, private only.
     b. Parks without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting. See also conditional
uses in this district.
  (6) Industrial and related. No industrial or related uses.
  (7) Agricultural and related. Agricultural production limited to food primarily for
personal consumption by the producer, but no          farm animals.
  (8) Other uses. [Reserved]
(c) Conditional uses. Through the conditional use process prescribed in Chapter 2, the
BOA may conditionally allow the following uses within the HDMU district:  
  (1) Residential.
     a. Dormitories.



     b. Fraternity and sorority houses.
     c. Manufactured (mobile) home parks.
  (2) Retail sales. Medium-scale (gross floor area greater than 6000 sq.ft. per lot, but no
greater than 35,000 sq.ft.) retail sales,        including sales of beer and wine and
automotive fuels, but excluding sales of motor vehicles and liquor, and excluding             
      permanent  outdoor storage, display, or sales.
  (3) Retail services.
     a. Medium-scale (gross floor area greater than 6000 sq. ft. per lot, but no greater
than 35,000 sq. ft.) retail services, excluding       motor vehicle service and repair.
     b. Restaurants and brewpubs with drive-in or drive-through service and brewpubs
with the distribution of on-premises produced
     alcoholic beverages for off-site sales.
     c. Small-scale (gross floor area 6000 sq.ft. or less per lot) major motor vehicle service
and repair, excluding painting or body           work and outdoor work.
  (4) Public and civic.
     a. Broadcast stations with satellite dishes and antennas, excluding towers.      
     b. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.
     c. Clubs, civic and fraternal.
     d. Community service facilities, including auditoriums, libraries, museums, and
neighborhood centers.
     e. Cinerators.
     f. Educational facilities not among the permitted uses of the district.
     g. Funeral establishments.
     h. Hospitals.
     i. Offices for government agencies or public utilities.
     j. Public utility structures exceeding the district structure height limit and
telecommunications towers of any height, excluding           any industrial uses.
     k. Warehousing or maintenance facilities for government agencies or public utilities.
  (5) Recreation and entertainment.
     a. Amusement arcade centers and bingo facilities.
     b. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming pools and similar active outdoor
recreational facilities, including associated country         clubs.
     c. Parks with permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.
  (6) Industrial and related. Microbreweries, microdistilleries, and microwineries
  (7) Agricultural and related.
     a. Horses or other domesticated equines kept on site, and stables for such animals,
only as a private residential accessory             with a minimum lot area of two acres and a
maximum of one animal per acre.
     b. Veterinary clinics.
  (8) Other uses.
     a. Self-storage facilities with a maximum lot area of one acre and outdoor storage
limited to operable motor vehicles and                  boats. No vehicle rental.
     b. Structures of permitted uses exceeding the district structure height limit,
excluding telecommunications towers.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The proposed High Density Mixed-use zoning may be established



only within the Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S), Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U), or Commercial
(C) future land use categories. The district is suitable for areas where the intermixing of
uses has been the custom, where future uses are uncertain, and some redevelopment is
probable. The district is appropriate to provide transitions between areas zoned or used
for medium or high density residential and areas zoned or used for commercial. The
parcel is located along an arterial street, University Parkway and within one-quarter mile
radius of a large shopping center, a traffic generator of more than 600 daily trips.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the
area. Within the 500 radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts
MDR, HDR, HDMU and Commercial. One convalescence home, three vacant
commercial parcels, two professional building, one office parcel, one multi-family
development, thirty-four single family residences. The area has existing established
non-residential uses, otherwise consistent with the HDMU district. Staff identified that all
parcels to the south that are located adjacent to the residential subdivision, have the
same zoning district and house professional office business activities. The new zoning
would provide for similar intensity as the existing conforming development on the
surrounding parcels.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning
Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a condition of spot zoning as
defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character
between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or
sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating characteristics or conditions
demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of interests between the isolated
district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development.

FINDINGS
The proposed rezoning would not be considered spot zoning. Although the residential



subdivision with medium density residential zoning is located adjacent to the property,
with the implementation of required setbacks, landscaping and buffering requirements
within the LDC, the impact on those existing residential uses should be minimized.
Similar intensity development already exist within the surrounding parcels.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS
The permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl. The parcel's location is adjacent to an
arterial roadway with predominant heavy commercial and commercial uses between two
major corridors, Davis Hwy and Nine Mile road. In contrast, the three existing residential
subdivisions are developed offset of University Parkway, accommodating the primary
commercial uses to the road frontage.

Attachments
Working Case File



Z-2018-19 



E NINE
MIL E RD

ST ILLBRIDGE
L

N

GOV ERNORS DR

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

W
OO

DR
UN

R D

BR
UN

SO
N 

RD

SCENIC

H ILLS
DR

PL
AI

NF
IE

LD
AV

E
BA

RR
AN

G E
RDR

HI
LL

VI
EW

 D
R

CA
RA

BE
LL

A 
ST

B A
R O

N
M I

L L
ER

RD

C A MB E RW
EL

L
RD

E NINE MILE  RD

EC
LI

P S
E

L NE JOH NS
ON

AV E

MI
LL

ST
RE

AM
D R

W OODBRIDGE DR

ZENDA
ST

MIRABELLE DR

WOO
DR

U N RD

MONROEST

HENCYEDR

BA
RN

ES
S T

CHALETPL

SU
NN

EH
A N

NA
BL

VD

LE  RUTH DR

QU A

I L

HOLLO
W

BL V D

BR
EW

ST

ER
ST

CREE

K SIDE

C

T

WOODRUN
PL

RAMBLE

WOODS
DR

BU
TL

ER
LN

KELSORD

BEL L E

MEADO W

BL
V D

ACADEMY DR

ME
RR

IE
W

AY

LA
TH

AM
ST

LESTER ST
BEATRICE

D R COPTER RD

L E RUTH
DR

LO
OM

IS
 S

T

GOVERNORS
PLACE

CT

DAVID ST

LA
TH

AM
 S

T

HENCYE DR

WYATT ST

KARLAND RD
GLORI A

CIR

FULLER ST

KELSO RD

GLEN
EDEN DR

HONEYWOOD
DR

LANGSTON STWO O DRUNL N

RIVERS ST

FA
IT

H
LN

DANA
ST

CHICKERING
RD

WESTVIEW LN

Q

UAIL

HO
L

L OW CIR W

YAT T ST

LARKIN STARIES
DR

MAGAHA LN
SCENIC

GL
EN DR

MERGE

R

RD

SHOAL
CREEK DR

N DAVIS

HWY

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
PK

W
Y

GI
FT

 D
R

LEGION ST

WARRENJERNIGAN
PL

B AL DRIDGE
DR

HAROLDAVE

M IRAB E LL
E

C IR

LACEY
CIR

L EW IS ST

FINLEY DR

JO J O RD

LADD DR

UN
I V

ER
S I

T Y
P K

W
Y

ABBIE LN

DEBBY
AVE

FINLEY DR

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2018-19
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



ST ILLBRIDGE LN

Com
Com

Com

MDR

HDR

HDR MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMUHDMUHDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

KW
Y

U N
I V

E R
S I

T Y
P K

W
Y

CAMBERW EL L RD

STILLBRIDG
E

L N
STIL L B R

IDG

E
LN

BR
UN

SO
N 

RD

ST ILLBRIDGE LN

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

KW
Y

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2018-19
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



ST ILLBRIDGE LN

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

KW
Y

CAMBERW EL L RD

STILLBRIDG
E

L N
STIL L B R

IDG

E
LN

BR
UN

SO
N 

RD

ST ILLBRIDGE LN

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

KW
Y

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2018-19
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

KW
Y

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

KW
Y

ST ILLBRIDGE LN

ST ILLBRIDGE LN

ST

ILLBRIDGELN

ST IL L B RI D
GE

LN

ST ILL BRIDGE LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 75 150 225

Ft

Z-2018-19
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING SOUTH ONTO UNIVERSITY PARKWAY



LOOKING NORTH ALONG UNIVERSITY PARKWAY



LOOKING WEST ACROSS  UNIVERSITY PARKWAY



LOOKING EAST ONTO SITE



Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, MPA, APA 
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC 

5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571 
Cell 850.232.9853 

budpagel@att.net 
 

Nov . 20,2018 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 

 

Mr. Horace Jones, Director 
Department of Growth Management 
3363 West Park Avenue 
Pensacola, Florida 32505 

 
RE: Rezoning request: HDR to HDMU 
Parcel: 14-15-30-3301-001-002  
Owner: Albert Bruner Trustee 
Address: University Parkway 

 
Dear Mr. Jones: 

 
The attached application requests Planning Board consideration to rezone the 

referenced parcel of property from High Density Residential to High Density Mixed Use. 
As shown herein, the property has split zoning where the northerly portion is presently 
zoned HDR while the southerly portion is zoned HDMU. 

 
The site is being purchase by a physician, whose offices are located adjacent and 

south of the site. He anticipates expanding the present office building onto the subject 
parcel. The current HDR zoning on the parcel precludes using it for office space while 
offices are a permitted use under the requested HDMU category. 

 
The application contains the required filing fee together with additional 

information   regarding   proof of ownership, corporate papers, a certified boundary 
survey and location maps. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or require anything further. Thank you. 

 
Wiley C. "Buddy" Page 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LAND USE • ZONING • SITE SELECTION • LITIGATION SUPPORT 
 
 
 
 

 



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax". (850) 595-3481

http7/mvescambia.com/business/ds

Rezoning Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number:~Z~2ofr- IS Accepted by: A~-U<~.

1. Contact Information:

PB Meeting:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Albert H. & Margaret K. Bruner, Trustees

Mailing Address: 2135 Hallmark Drive Pensacola, Florida 32503

Business Phone: Cell: 850-232-9853

Email:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Wiley C'Buddy" Page

l'i-
?/>?

Mailing Address: 5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571

Business Phone: Cell: 850-232-9853

Email: budpage1@att.net

Note: Ownermust complete the attached AgentAffidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

completeanAgentAffidavit. Application will be voided ifchanges to thisapplication arefound.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: University Parkway Pensacola, Florida 32513

Parcel ID (s):
14-1S-30-3301-001-002

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 0.200ac

C. Existing Zoning: _HDR

Proposed Zoning: HDMU explain why necessary and/or appropriate

Owner desires to add additional medical office space onto adjacent lot. New lot is
zoned HDR which does not allow medical office space.

FLU Category: MU-U

-2-





















3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Andrew Holmer, Division Manager 
Development Services Department 

 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 

THRU: David Forte, Division Manager 
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 

 
DATE: November 28, 2018 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-19 
 

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-19, 9000 Block of 
University Parkway, agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled on 
December 4, 2018. Please see the below comments. 

 
Currently, this section of University Parkway is a four-lane divided facility 

with paved shoulders/bike lanes, curb and gutter and sidewalks.  The 
approximate pavement width in front of the property is 79 feet.  Right of Way is 95 
feet.  The posted speed is 40 MPH. 

 
Currently, there are no on-going or programmed projects on University 

Parkway showing in the County’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP).   
 
Per the TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, this section of 

University Parkway is classified as an urban collector with an allowable daily 
vehicular capacity of 39,000 (LOS D) and a year 2017 daily volume of 27,500 
vehicles.   

 
TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the 

comments above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the 
Development Review process. 

  
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 

Joy Jones, P.E., Public Works Department Director 
 Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director 
 Juan Lemos, CFM,  Development Services Department 


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft November 8, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes
	Z-2018-11
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2018-11
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Photos
	Application
	Compatibility Analysis
	Proof of Ownership
	Applicants history of Parcel
	Death Certificate
	Boundary Survey
	CRA Comments
	TTO Comments

	Z-2018-19
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2018-19
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Reuquest
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	TTO Comments


